LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU MEMORANDUM

TO: ALD. MICHAEL MURPHY

FROM: TERRI GABRIEL — LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH ANALYST-SR. X8532
SUBJECT: PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/COMMISSIONER QUALIFICATIONS
DATE: 4 JUNE 2004

This memo and attachment is in response to your request for the qualifications of public
works directors or commissioners of 15 cities in the United States.

Attached is a table summarizing the requested information for Milwaukee and the
following cities: Madison, Wi; Green Bay, WI; Racine, WI; La Crosse, Wi; Des Moines,
|A; St. Paul, MN; Chicago, IL; Boston, MA; Las Vegas, NV; Denver, CO; New Orleans,
LA; Spokane, WA; San Francisco, CA; and Little Rock, AR.

« Ofthe 15 cities, 3 codify the educational, credential or experience required for the
position. Those cities are Milwaukee, |.aCrosse and St. Paul.

s Three cities do not state an educational or credential requirement in their job
descriptions. Those cities are Chicago, Boston and Denver.

« Five cities do not state the quality and quantity of experience requirement in their job
descriptions. Those cities are Chicago, Boston, Denver, La Crosse and New
Orleans.

¢ Ten cities require a minimum of a Bachelor's degree in engineering or related field in
their job descriptions. Those cities are Milwaukee, Madison, Green Bay, Racine,
Des Moines, St. Paul, Las Vegas, Spokane, San Francisco and Little Rock.
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